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From: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:44 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: ROC on LTO


Hi Garwin,


I haven't received emails on the ROC on LTO in a few months so I'm a little out of the loop. I asked Katrina for


an updated schedule and saw that the deadline for a BO is Aug 2020, but there's rumors that the date may be


bumped even further.


Here's an update on the Trinity side: Humboldt County has informed Reclamation that they plan to exercise


their 1959 water contract under the 1955 Trinity River Division Act (Proviso 2) of "not less than 50 TAF" for


fisheries benefits. Modeling of CVP diversion effects on the Central Valley side should factor in this request.


Please let me know of any key changes, and how we are gearing up for the consultation


Thanks,


--
Justin Ly


North Coast Branch Supervisor


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


(707) 825-5154


(707) 496-7237 cell


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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